


Cheryl Ward

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Cheryl,

Tim Harriso

19 November 2012 10:24

Cheryl Ward

Planning and Listed Building Conent for alterations to Holly Tree Cottage,35 Main Road,
Aislaby, Whitby.

Further to your letter dated 13" November and received on the 14" we have discussed the contents with the
applicants who , we believe have been in discussion with yourself regarding the matter.

We are pleased to confirm that the requests made from you have been agreed as follows;

s The windows to the north elevation of the workshop space will be 9paned timber windows with inward
opening hopper style top sashes and painted black.

e The existing timber doors opening out onto the area of village green are to be removed and simple vertically
proportioned windows set back in the reveal as a frame of 3no.sashes with opening sashes at each end, and
painted black. These will be 1500mm high approximately with 450mm of stone walling below.

The timber doors will not be replaced because of the issues concerning the opening aspect.
The gutter across the gable wall facing east will be retained and painted black because of the difficuity in
forming a new separate drain across land not owned by the applicant.

A revised drawing will be forwarded to you by e-mail today from Andrew Milner of our office , however if you require
hard copies please will you let me know and we will arrange for those to be sent to you immediately.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards, h
Tim
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